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Shawnna Rule

From: Sally Timm
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 9:10 AM
To: Todd Hellrigel
Cc: Shawnna Rule
Subject: Re: Extra Duty and sponsor

PBIS: 
DeEtte Garman 
Stephanie Dorsey 
Adrianne Marshall 
Kelly Schmidgall 
Jenny Deluhery 
Emily Waddell 
Emily Mooningham 
Corie Ranallo 
 
Mentoring: 
Year 1 mentor 
TBD (Brady Askins) 
 
Year 2mentors 
Julie Berg (Alexis Epkins) 
Sarah Gough (Haley Nieuwkoop) 
Adrianne Marshall (Shae Campbell) 
Tracey Thompson (Emma Stout) 
 
 
Ms. Sally Timm 
Principal 
Midwest Central Primary School  
309.968.6464 ext. 100 

From: Todd Hellrigel <toddh@midwestcentral.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 3:43 PM 
To: Connie Matthews <cmatthews@midwestcentral.org>; Sally Timm <timm@midwestcentral.org>; Brad Welch 
<welch@midwestcentral.org> 
Cc: Shawnna Rule <rule@midwestcentral.org> 
Subject: Extra Duty and sponsor  
  
Hello all, 
We need our extra duty sponsors and coaches lists tomorrow or Friday at the latest for the board 
meeting. If there are some we’re waiting to fill we can approve those later this summer.  Just put TBD. 
Todd 


